
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: April 22, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Jean-François Létourneau; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom
Subject: For MO approval - UPDATED - Media response - Tier 1 / COVID-19 - Canada’s personal

protective equipment network in China / Caixin Media

Emily, Cecely,

For your information, Ming from Caixin Media in China just contacted us again and she is still hoping
to get a response. Now, in addition, she is asking about the empty PPE flights, and quoting Emily
from another source. I thought you’d like to know, in case you want to add a line or two to that effect.

It was reported that a cargo jet chartered by the federal government to deliver PPE from China
was forced to leave the airport in Shanghai without the shipment on board. Emily Harris,
director of communications at Public Services and Procurement Canada said: “This occurred
due to on-the-ground congestion caused by a significant surge in cargo flights out of
terminals at the Shanghai Airport. As a result, the intended cargo was unable to get to the
plane before its required takeoff time.” In response, China's Foreign Ministry Spokesperson
Geng Shuang said: “Relevant airports and civil aviation authorities place no limit on the
ground time of chartered cargo planes.” Could you respond to that?

Charles.

Charles Drouin
Relations avec les médias | Media Relations
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Service and Procurement Canada

From: Media
Sent: April 15, 2020 12:29 PM
To: Emily Harris <Emily.Harris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Cc: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-François Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO approval : Media response - Tier 1 / COVID-19 - Canada’s personal protective equipment network in
China / Caixin Media

Emily, Cecely,

For your approval please. No new info.

Michèle

Media response
Caixin Media
Li, Mingming (Caixin Media)
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Date call received: April-14-20 at 02:05
Deadline: April-16-20 at 17:00 
Tier 1 - COVID-19 - Canada’s personal protective equipment network in China

CONTEXT (for your information):

The reporter heard reports that Canada has built its own personal protective equipment network in
China and is writing a story about this. Caixin Media Company Ltd. is a Beijing-based media group.

VALUE STATEMENT:

The Government of Canada is collaborating with provinces and territories on an ongoing basis to
identify their needs and purchase required equipment, supplies, and services to combat COVID-19.

Public Services and Procurement Canada (PSPC) is taking an aggressive approach to buying—
especially when it comes to PPE for frontline healthcare workers. This includes:

- Ordering ahead in bulk on behalf of provinces and territories

- Supplementing those orders by purchasing everything that is immediately available;

- Ramping up the domestic manufacturing capacity, through the Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight
COVID-19, being led by Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada.

This is over and above the efforts provinces and territories are taking to secure their own supply.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Q1. Could you tell us more about the specific measures you are taking to establish the
personal protective equipment network in China? What are the messages and opportunities
you want to share with both the current and potential personal protective equipment
providers and related industry in China? What have you achieved so far? What are the
challenges?

Q2. Who are the personal protective equipment providers and factories in China? How did you
select them? Will you recruit more providers in future?

Q3. Please share the current number of personal protective equipment that has been
delivered to Canada. What is your plan for next step

Q4. There are stories circulating of unnamed countries sending government planes to China
— ferrying suitcases stuffed with cash — to buy supplies right at the factory door. What do
you think about the competition of global procurement of personal protective equipment?

We are exploring all options for securing the necessary equipment and supplies to fight COVID-19,
through both domestic and international supply chains, to ensure that front-line healthcare workers
across the country are equipped and protected.

By working directly with both new and existing suppliers and manufacturers, including several in
China, we have placed orders and received millions of PPE supplies including masks, gloves and
gowns.
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The Government of Canada has secured on-the-ground support in China, including an agreement
with Bolloré Logistics Canada Inc. to provide transportation, receiving, storage services and customs
clearances. Oversight is maintained at all times until supplies are loaded onto the planes and they
depart, ensuring the security of our orders and shipments. This will be an ongoing process as orders
are ready to be shipped to Canada.

In addition, we continue to work closely with Global Affairs Canada and embassy and consular
officials on the ground in China to help secure orders and shipments.
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